FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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MEMORANDUMN h- o

Z
JULY 23, 1998 P

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPOR (BAYO)

FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (WILLIAMS]\Y® /¥v
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA) ..fni (3

RE: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO PROVIDE PAY TELEPHONE SERVICE

IN FLORIDA.

AGENDA: 08/04/98 CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTICN -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

Please place the following pay telephone service dockets on

the consent agenda for approval.

1, Docket No. 980807-TC; Application for certificate to

provide pay telephone service by SOUTH LINE TELEPHONE
COMPANY, INC.

Florida Public Service Commission Certificate No. 5308

2. Docket No. 9B0B0B8-TC; Application for certificate to
provide pay telephone service by PUBLICALL
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

Florida Public Service Commission Certificate No. 5909

3. Docket Mo. 980819-TC; Application for certificate to
provide pay telephone service by THOMAS HUSTON.

Florida Public Service Commission Certificate No. 5310

4 Docket No. 980824-TC; Application for certificate to
provide pay telephone service by 20/20 COMMUNICATIONS.

Florida Public Service Commission Certificate No. 5311
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